EXHIBIT F



Albert Fox Cahn

From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Albert Fox Cahn

Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2020-056-17390 Closed

The New York City Police Department (NYPD) has closed your FOIL request FOIL-2020-056-17390 for the following
reasons:

e Inregard to the document(s) which you requested, this unit is unable to locate records responsive to your
request based on the information you provided.

You may appeal the decision to deny access to material that was redacted in part or withheld in entirety by contacting
the agency's FOIL Appeals Officer: foilappeals@nypd.org within 30 days.




